
Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

November 21, 2022 

Katie A. Smith, Deputy Clerk of the 
Board of County Commissioners (BCC}, 
County Comptroller's Office 

Agenda Development BCC 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manafit 
Planning Division U · · 
Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manager 
Planning Division 
(407) 836-5354 or Alberto. Vargas@ocfl.net

Request Public Hearing on December 13, 2022 

Ordinance/Comprehensive Plan - Adoption of Small-Scale Amendment, Ordinance, 
and Concurrent Change Determination Request 

TYPE OF HEARING: 

APPLICANT: 

AMENDMENT: 

CONCURRENT 
SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE 
REQUEST: 

Adoption of Future Land Use Map Amendment, 
Ordinance, and Concurrent Change Determination 
Request. 

M. Rebecca Wilson, Lowndes, Drosdick, Doster,
Kantor & Reed, P.A., for ZES International LLC

SS-22-08-073: Activity Center Mixed Use (ACMU) to 
Activity Center Residential (ACR) 

AND 

Ordinance for Proposed Amendment 

AND 

CDR-22-07-246: A change determination is requested 
to the previously-approved Paradise Hotel PD Land 
Use Plan to change the use from hotel to multi-family 
residential in order to construct 177 multi-family 
residential dwelling units in three (3) buildings and 
provide associated infrastructure. Also requested are 
four (4) waivers from Orange County Code: 

Legislative File 22-1541 December 13, 2022 at 2:00pm

Planning will publish Advertising






